Present:

Absent:

Staff/Visitors:

Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of June 1, 2015

Matthew J. Beasley

Ann Carter

Harry Collins

Hil Johnson

Steve Huppert

T.L. Newell

Virginia Peeples

Joe Powers

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers, Vice-Chairperson
Nichole Hair, Secretary No"Vetnd

David Franusich

Sara Morgan, staff

Missy Martin, staff

Tabitha Proffitt, staff

James C. Dobbins, 185 South Central Drive
Ann Hess, 70 Crescent Drive

Phil Howell, 280 Cheverly Road

Milko Maykowskyj, 480 Cheverly Road
Will Applequist, 45 South Central Drive
John Barnett, 125 South Central Drive
Ann Sandbrook, 170 Greenway Drive
Martin Chapman, 165 Greenway Drive
Jason Calvert, 490 Cheverly Road
Gretchen Ninestein, 155 Greenway Drive
Joe Walker, 75 Crescent Drive

Jim Angle, 60 South Central Drive

Deb Perry, 295 Cheverly Road

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia.

Public Comment.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. Hearing no public
comments, Chairperson Moore closed the floor for public comment.

Approval of meeting minutes for May 4, 2015.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Collins made a motion
to approve the Planning Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Beasley
seconded the motion, which passed 9-0. Commissioner Johnson abstained, as he
was not present at the last meeting.



June 1, 2015 pg. 2

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District.

Chairperson Moore introduced the request. Mr. Dobbins addressed the Planning
Commission. Mr. Dobbins stated he has been a licensed federal firearms dealer for
15 years. Mr. Dobbins added he does not do enough business to warrant a
storefront because there is not a lot of traffic. Mr. Dobbins stated he handles orders
for collectors, transfers, and is a shipping point. Mr. Dobbins explained the law for
shipping firearms. Mr. Dobbin stated his business is common for inherited firearms
as well as those changing states. Mr. Dobbins added he does not have inventory
and the firearms that he does have are kept under lock and key. Mr. Dobbins stated
there are times when he does need to store a gun.

Mr. Dobbins reiterated this is a small business and customers will not be hanging
around. Mr. Dobbins stated the ATF requires firearms salesman to have a business
address. Mr. Dobbins added firearms salesman are not permitted to travel to the
customer’s home and business is to be conducted at his address. Mr. Dobbins
stated this is a side business/hobby for him because he works full-time at Hubble.
Mr. Dobbins added the home occupation process was not required when he lived in
Montgomery County. Mr. Dobbins explained it is not a high volume business and will
likely, not be noticed in the neighborhood. Mr. Dobbins added he does not believe
his home occupation will lower the property value of their home because hoodlums
will not be coming to his property. Mr. Dobbins stated he has four children at home
from the ages 6 to 15 years old. Mr. Dobbins added his children and neighborhood
children will not have access to firearms arms. Mr. Dobbins stated firearms will only
be accessible to Mr. and Mrs. Dobbins and the customer.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for additional public comment. Ms. Ann Hess,
70 Crescent Drive, stated she appreciates the CUP process. Ms. Hess stated
Belmont Farms is a self-contained neighborhood. Ms. Hess added she has been in
her home since 1967. Ms. Hess stated the neighborhood has been entirely
residential and is designated as residential on the Future Land Use Map. Ms. Hess
added the business will not be benefiting the neighborhood. Ms. Hess stated a
similar request that was approved on Scott Street is not similar to Belmont Farms.
Ms. Hess stated firearms sales are not appropriate for Belmont Farms. Ms. Hess
stated a CUP request for a water testing lab was denied because it was not
appropriate for the neighborhood and she asked this request be denied too. Ms.
Hess asked those in attendance to stand if they agree with her statement. Those
who stood gave their name and address to Ms. Hair. 21 people stood in support.

Douglas Smith, 155 Greenway Drive
Greg Hilton, 170 South Central Drive
Deb Perry, 295 Cheverly Road
Phillip Howell, 280 Cheverly Road
Cindy Barden, 60 Crescent Drive
Shirley Cline, 60 Crescent Drive
John Tuttle, 40 Sapphire Avenue

Nouok,rwhE



June 1, 2015 pg. 3

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

8. Mason Walker, 25 South Central Drive
9. Katherine Williams, 10 Crescent Drive
10.Irene Dowdy, 85 Crescent Drive
11.Doug Morgan, 10 South Dudley
12.Joyce Morgan, 10 South Dudley
13.Sharon Angle, 60 South Central Drive
14.Jim Angle, 60 South Central Drive

15. William Applequist, 45 South Central Drive
16. Gail Holzer, 65 South Central Drive
17.Siegfried Holzer, 65 South Central Drive
18.John Barnett, 125 South Central Drive
19. Debbie Doug, Merrimac

20.Ruth Nunley, 150 South Central
21.Morgan Allen, 80 Linden Court

Phil Howell, 280 Cheverly Road, stated he has been a resident of Belmont Farms for
51 years. Mr. Howell state his main concern is for the young children that play along
and in the road. Mr. Howell added there is an active neighborhood watch program
within the neighborhood that focuses on the safety of the children. Mr. Howell stated
he does not believe strangers coming and going will be appropriate for the
neighborhood. Mr. Howell added this business would not be appropriate for the
neighborhood. Mr. Howell stated there are older and younger families within the
neighborhood concerned about the Conditional Use Permit request. Mr. Howell
requested the Planning Commissioners to think about this request as if it would be in
their neighborhood.

Milko Maykowskyj, 480 Cheverly Road, stated he objects to the Conditional Use
Permit because of the retail aspect. Mr. Maykowskyj stated he would like to see a
condition for speed bumps be in place as well as signage for traffic. Mr. Maykowskj
added he is concerned about the storage of ammunition. Mr. Maykowskj stated the
applicant told him privately, that he does not store ammunition. Mr. Maykowskj
added would like his neighbors to consider Mr. Dobbins home occupation as a
hobby; however, he does not think a retail use is appropriate when the land is zoned
R-1 Single Family Residential.

Will Applequist, 45 South Central Drive, stated he objects to the Conditional Use
Permit because the neighborhood should be kept residential. Mr. Applequist stated
he is not opposed to business or guns; however, he would like to keep the
neighborhood a residential area. Mr. Applequist added he has been a resident since
1988.



June 1, 2015 pg. 4

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

John Barnett, 125 South Central Drive, stated he is opposed because it is near his
home. Mr. Barnett stated the Planning and Zoning Department enforced removing
his neighbor’s chickens and the chickens did not bother Mr. Barnett as it was not a
business. Mr. Barnett stated he does not like the firearms dealer in the neighborhood
because there are no assurances the traffic will not pick up and the residents will be
safe. Mr. Barnett stated he has been a resident of the neighborhood for 43 years.

Ann Sandbrook, 170 Greenway Drive, inquired about how the transactions will be
handled, about delivery trucks, any future plans for an onsite range, about the
guantity restrictions, about the limit of sales to customers, about ammunition
restrictions, and about home security/storage. Ms. Sandbrook added increased
traffic could bring extra traffic to the neighborhood. Ms. Sandbrook stated she does
not feel the neighborhood could handle increased traffic because there is a lot of foot
traffic. Ms. Sandbrook added she has concerns about security because there is a
threat of break-ins. Ms. Sandbrook stated the approved home occupation for firearm
sales on Scott Street was different because of the number of police officers living in
that neighborhood.

Martin Chapman, 165 Greenway Drive, stated he agrees with his neighbors and
does not understand why a meeting is being held as the property is zoned R-1
Single Family Residential. Mr. Chapman stated there are only two entrances to the
neighborhood and this is a concern for traffic.

Jason Calvert, 490 Cheverly Road, stated he is an avid supporter of guns. Mr.
Calvert stated he believes Cheverly Road has a speeding problem at present time.
Mr. Calvert stated he does not see the need for increased traffic. Mr. Calvert added
the cul-de-sac is poorly lit and he would like to see increased lighting because this
would be a safety concern. Mr. Calvert stated he has lived in the neighborhood for
10 years because it is R-1 Single Family Residential. Mr. Calvert added the
neighborhood is a quiet neighborhood aside from some traffic. Mr. Calvert stated
there is a potential for increased customers. Mr. Calvert added he believes there are
other properties within the town that would be appropriate for this kind of business.
Mr. Calvert added the alarm system on the safe should alert officials of any
problems.

Gretchen Ninestein, 155 Greenway Drive, presented five opposition letters/emails
from neighbors that could not attend the meeting.



June 1, 2015 pg. 5

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Joe Walker, Pastor of New River Valley Biker Church, 75 Crescent Drive, stated has
known Mr. Dobbins his whole life and does not feel Mr. Dobbins would lie to anyone.
Mr. Walker added he does not oppose guns but believes the Planning Commission
should require a security system and street lighting by the applicant. Mr. Walker
stated traffic is of concern as he has five grandchildren. Mr. Walker added speed
signs and speed bumps could improve this. Mr. Walker stated he would like to keep
the home occupation as a hobby not a storefront business. Mr. Walker stated the
neighbors chose to live there because it is R-1.

Reverend/Doctor Jim Angle, has a church parsonage at 60 South Central Drive. Dr.
Angle stated this is a radical departure from the current state of the neighborhood.
Dr. Angle spoke about the foot traffic of the neighborhood. Dr. Angle stated has lived
in the neighborhood since 1993 and the preservation of his neighborhood is
important. Dr. Angle stated there is a lot of uncertainty to this Conditional Use Permit
request because the request is a business venture not recreational.

Deb Perry, 295 Cheverly Road, detailed the location of her property. Ms. Perry
stated she is out walking at 6pm every night and sees the UPS trucks. Ms. Perry
stated she would like the Planning Commission to deny the request.

Chairperson Moore closed the public hearing.

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for the Planning Commissioners to discuss.
Chairperson Moore requested Mr. Dobbins to come forward. Commissioner Powers
inquired if the license limits the amount of firearms or ammunition Mr. Dobbins may
have. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not believe there is a limit. Mr. Dobbins added he
does not have the volume to determine if there is a limit. Mr. Dobbins stated he does
not carry the ammunition unless it is something that a customer could not find. Mr.
Dobbins added the ammunition is considered a hazardous material for shipping and
has a hazardous fee associated with shipping. Mr. Dobbins stated it is not in his
interest to sell ammunition due to the cost of shipping. Mr. Dobbins stated he
believes QVC buyers in his neighborhood have more deliveries than he would. Mr.
Dobbins added he has delivers once or twice a month. Mr. Dobbins added he does
not advertise his business.

Commissioner Collins requested Mr. Dobbins clarify his experience and what he is
proposing. Mr. Dobbins stated he has been in business for 15 years. Commissioner
Collins inquired how many delivers Mr. Dobbins has a week. Mr. Dobbins stated he
believes the most would be once a month and that would be rare. Mr. Dobbins
stated this has always been a hobby for him and he wants to continue to have his
license. Commissioner Carter inquired to the number of guns Mr. Dobbins has sold
in a years’ time. Mr. Dobbins stated he has not done business for the last 1-2 years.
He has sold 3 guns year and performed 2 transfers during a years’ time.



June 1, 2015 pg. 6

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Commissioner Collins inquired as to why Mr. Dobbins is going through this process
for three transactions a year. Mr. Dobbins stated he wants to keep the license
because he uses it occasionally. Commissioner Collins inquired if Mr. Dobbins is
able to keep his license if he does not sell anything. Mr. Dobbins stated he may. Mr.
Dobbins stated he moved to the neighborhood for the same reason as his
neighbors. Mr. Dobbins added this is a hobby for him.

Commissioner Powers inquired about the business address of the current license.
Mr. Dobbins stated the license renewal is every 2 years and is prompting this
Conditional Use Permit request. Mr. Dobbins’ stated his former home in Ellett Valley
is the current business address for his license. Mr. Dobbins stated he no longer
owns that property and the business address needs to change.

Commissioner Powers inquired about the security of the guns at Mr. Dobbins’
current location. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not have a safe because he does not
store guns. Mr. Dobbins stated there are 1-2 guns in his home at a time. Mr.
Dobbins added at his current residence he has a secure closet that could be used.
Mr. Dobbins stated there is no security system installed at his residence. Mr.
Dobbins added he is not opposed to putting one in but there is nothing stored on the
property. Mr. Dobbins stated he operates on a custom order basis. Mr. Dobbins
added he does not want to hold on to the merchandise for very long.

Commissioner Collins asked how often Mr. Dobbins’ customers order a firearm and
ammunition together. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not sell firearms and ammunition
in the same order. Mr. Dobbins stated most firearms dealers operate the same way
because this is a safety concern. Mr. Dobbins added he does not sell ammunition
because it is not worth the cost and the price becomes unreasonable. Mr. Dobbins
stated he believes he has sold 3 boxes of ammunition in the 15 years he has had a
license. Mr. Dobbins added these orders were ammunition that the customer could
not find.

Commissioner Huppert asked Mr. Dobbins to review the process of buying a gun
through him. Mr. Dobbins stated he would ask how Mr. Huppert was informed of his
business because straw purchases are a concern for him (buying for someone else).
Mr. Dobbins would then ask Mr. Huppert what type of gun he would like to purchase.
Mr. Huppert inquired if there is a catalog to look through. Mr. Dobbins stated there is
a catalog and most of the people he has dealt with have given him sales flyers. Mr.
Dobbins added most of the information can be found online. Mr. Dobbins stated he
has not had anyone just come to his door to buy a gun.



June 1, 2015 pg. 7

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Chairperson Moore asked Mr. Dobbins if State and Federal forms are filled out. Mr.
Dobbins stated he runs a criminal background check with two forms of identification.
Mr. Dobbins added there has been only one instance when there was not an instant
approval. Mr. Dobbins stated when this happens there is a follow-up in 24 hours. Mr.
Dobbins stated for an inheritance situation, the paperwork needs to be filled out in
person. Mr. Dobbins added all firearm sales must be registered. Mr. Dobbins stated
neighbors could sell guns with a cash transaction but he doesn’t recommend that
without changing the registration. Mr. Dobbins added he handles the registration
process.

Mr. Dobbins stated the Federal form is kept by Mr. Dobbins. Mr. Dobbins stated the
State form is a three part form and one part is sent to West Virginia ($2 fee) to the
regional ATF office. Commissioner Huppert asked how Mr. Dobbins feels about
restricting the number of transactions. Mr. Dobbins stated he is not opposed to a
limit. Mr. Dobbins stated he is happy with two to three transactions a year, to pay for
the license.

Chairperson Moore asked about ATF regulations. Mr. Dobbins explained the ATF
regulations require him to have an address tied to his business. Mr. Dobbins stated
he has a tax ID and is required to have a business license.

Commissioner Beasley stated he lives in the neighborhood and has children that
utilize the neighborhood. He asked Mr. Dobbins to bring a record of his sales in the
past 5 years. Mr. Dobbins stated he would.

Commissioner Collins asked if Mr. Dobbins would sell Commissioner Collins’ gun.
Mr. Dobbins stated he would not because it is not necessary. Mr. Dobbins added the
only person that needs a dealer is the person that buys a gun due to shipping
restrictions and transferring the gun.

Commissioner Collins stated he is concerned about the safety of those living in the
neighborhood. Mr. Collins added there is enough that could happen without putting
this in the neighborhood. Commissioner Collins asked Mr. Dobbins to assure him of
the safety. Mr. Dobbins stated he would not put his children in harm’s way. Mr.
Dobbins stated he moved to the neighborhood for the same reasons his neighbors
have. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not want make his neighbors feel uneasy.

Commissioner Beasley asked how long Mr. Dobbins has lived at this residence. Mr.
Dobbins stated he moved into the home in September.



June 1, 2015 pg. 8

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Commissioner Newell stated she is struggling with the home occupation application
that was submitted. Commissioner Newell stated she does not understand how this
is a hobby and why Mr. Dobbins cannot be associated with an established firearms
salesman. Mr. Dobbins asked for clarification on the question. Mr. Dobbins added
businesses are in competition with one another, so he could not operate out of
another dealer’s location. Mr. Dobbins stated he is not trying to do that much
business. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not intend to build up the business.

Commissioner Newell requested Mr. Dobbins clarify how this is a hobby. Mr.
Dobbins stated at one time the hobby was going to gun shows, but that is no longer
part of the business as he does not keep an inventory. Mr. Dobbins stated he has
always been a firearms enthusiast. Mr. Dobbins sees it as a hobby even though it is
required to be a business license. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not want it to be a
large business. Mr. Dobbins added he can have the license and not sell anything.
Mr. Dobbins stated he needs an address associated with the business to have a
license. Mr. Dobbins stated the address is where any firearm would be sent.

Commissioner Beasley asked if these transactions are of unique or rare weapons.
Mr. Dobbins indicated that is the case. Mr. Dobbins described the commemorative
Montgomery County gun sales from years ago. Mr. Dobbins added he does not do
run of the mill sales that one can purchase at WalMart or Dick’s Sporting Goods.

Commissioner Johnson asked why he waited this long for the Conditional Use
Permit request. Mr. Dobbins explained the Conditional Use Permit request fee
($750) was the reason. Mr. Dobbins added he had to borrow part of the money to
pay the public hearing fee.

Chairperson Moore asked if Mr. Dobbins lost any sales while his business address is
not valid. Mr. Dobbins stated he only received a couple of inquiries and they were
fine with waiting.

Commissioner Johnson inquired how the cost of implementing security and lighting
measures would impact his business if made conditions of the request. Mr. Dobbins
does not feel he needs to implement these measures as he is not a high volume
dealer. Mr. Dobbins stated he has tried to be as honest and legal as he can. Mr.
Dobbins added part of that is dealing and selling to people he knows.

Commissioner Peeples asked if the ATF regulate the security of the safe and if there
is an inspection of the business address. Mr. Dobbins stated he does not know of an
inspection as he has never had one. Mr. Dobbins stated a trigger or action lock is
required.



June 1, 2015 pg. 9

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Chairperson Moore thanked Mr. Dobbins for answering the Planning Commission’s
guestions.

Commissioner Powers asked Ms. Hair the difference between the minor or major
home occupations. Ms. Hair explained that they are listed in Section 42-1. Ms. Hair
stated minor home occupations are typically going to be home day cares with less
than five children, home offices, lawn care business with one truck and one trailer,
tutoring, or piano lessons. Ms. Hair stated this request has more going on and has
the ATF involved. Ms. Hair stated the ATF has contacted Ms. Hair about the request.

Commissioner Powers asked about the Conditional Use Permits in Belmont Farms.
Ms. Hair stated she will look into both Conditional Use Permits and Home
Occupations in this neighborhood. Commissioner Powers stated he did not see any
Conditional Use Permits on the online GIS. Ms. Hair stated she will look at any
denied or approved applications.

Commissioner Powers asked if the Scott Street Conditional Use Permit was current.
Ms. Hair stated staff checks the CUPs regularly and the Scott Street business is no
longer operating. Ms. Hair stated that the applicant sent staff a letter noting he had
moved from that location.

Commissioner Huppert stated this CUP will be approved or denied at the next
Planning Commission meeting. Commissioner Huppert stated the Planning
Commission’s recommendation will be relayed to the Town Council at their public
hearing on June 23". Commissioner Huppert added the Town Council will go over
the Planning Commission’s discussion and then vote on the request at the public
hearing date or their following meeting. Chairperson Moore reiterated this process.

Mr. Chapman asked why we are having this meeting. Ms. Hair explained that
firearms sales as a major home occupation is permitted in the R-1 Single Family
District with an approved Conditional Use Permit. Ms. Hair added the R-1 permitted
uses are listed in the Chapter 42 of the Zoning Ordinance. Chairperson Moore
detailed the monitoring of the Conditional Use Permit by Town staff and the Planning
Commission.

Ms. Hair stated she has spoken with the Chief of Police. Ms. Hair added the Chief of
Police does not find an issue with this type of home occupation and location. Ms.
Hair stated Chief Sisson would let the Planning Department know if there were any
issues.

Commissioner Beasley asked about future land use changes and the potential for a
change in the future land use. Ms. Hair noted that it would take a rezoning and
would not recommend anyone apply for this as it is not likely.



June 1, 2015 pg. 10

Planning Commission public hearing on a Conditional Use Permit request by James C.
Dobbins for a major home occupation for firearms sales at 185 South Central Drive,
N.W. (tax parcel 434 — ((5)) — 155) in the R-1 Single Family Residential District

(continued).

Commissioner Collins asked about the ammunition listed on his Home Occupation
application. Mr. Dobbins has ordered four boxes of ammunition in his 15 years.
Chairperson Moore asked if he would be would be ok with a condition preventing
him from selling ammunition aside from two transactions of ammunition a year. Mr.
Dobbins said that would be generous.

Commissioner Newell clarified that Ms. Hair will bring forth minor/major home
occupations and Condition Use Permits requests in this neighborhood.
Commissioner Newell indicated the Town website provides current Conditional Use
Permits in the Town limits. Commissioner Powers clarified that the website does not
show past or denied Conditional Use Permits.

Chairperson Moore explained to the public that the applicant would be financially
responsible for any conditions placed on the Conditional Use Permit.

Ms. Hair stated has a phone call planned tomorrow with the ATF and will get the
regulations in writing from them via email.

Chairperson Moore stated the next meeting will result in the recommendation to
Town Council and there will not be a public comment session at this meeting.

Other Business.

The Development and Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee will meet Wednesday,
June 10™ at 8:30am. Jerry Heinline, Building Official will be going over the Rehab
Code and what other localities are doing.

Commissioner Beasley stated he will speak to his neighbor’s about this Conditional
Use Permit request.

Commissioner Powers noted that he attended the New River Valley Regional
Commission’s Planning Commissioner Training with Commissioner Peeples, and
staff members Sara Morgan and Missy Martin. The meeting discussed farmers
markets and food trucks. Commissioner Carter would like to hear the food trucks
discussion.

There being no more business, Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Craig Moore, Chairperson Nichole Hair, Secretary "°"o"™9






From Chapter 42 “ZONING” of the Christiansburg Town Code

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL
Sec. 42-1. Definitions.

Home occupation means any occupation, profession or enterprise conducted by one or more
members of a family residing on the premises which is incidental and secondary to the use of the premises
for dwelling purposes, provided that not more than one person other than a family member of the resident
family is employed on the premises. Home occupations would include any activity for remuneration and
would include, but would not be limited to, activities such as the keeping of files, sending and receipt of
mail, accounting and filing of taxes associated with the activity associated with remuneration. See section
42-8 for conditional use permit requirements. When within this requirement, a home occupation includes,
but is not limited to, the following:

(1) Artor photography studio;
(2) Dressmaking;

(3) Professional office of a physician, therapist, dentist, minister, lawyer, engineer, architect,
accountant, salesman or other similar occupation;

(4) Typing, word processing or computer operation;
(5) Teaching with musical or educational instruction limited to two pupils at a time;
(6) Keeping of a single guestroom.

However, a home occupation shall not be interpreted to include the conduct of beauty parlors,
barbershops, nursing homes, convalescent homes, rest homes, antique or craft resale, restaurants,
tearooms, tourist homes, fortunetellers or similar establishments.

An application to conduct all home occupations shall be filed with the town manager/zoning administrator
on forms provided by the town manager/zoning administrator. Business licenses are required in
accordance with Chapter 18, Finance and Taxation. Such licenses shall be revocable by the town
manager/zoning administrator for violations of this section and other applicable sections of this Code.
Home occupations shall be classified as either a minor home occupation or a major home occupation.

Home occupation, major. Major home occupations shall consist of all home occupations other than
minor home occupations, as defined herein. Major home occupations shall require a conditional use
permit pursuant to section 42-8.

Home occupation, minor. A minor home occupation means a residential enterprise where no sales
take place whereby property is transferred on-premises from one person to another, or others, for a
consideration of value except for products fabricated or manufactured on the residential site, where no
hazardous materials are stored or utilized, where on-street parking in conjunction with such operation is
confined to the street frontage of the host lot, where no outside indication exists that a business enterprise
is conducted on the premises, where there is no group instruction, assembly or activity, and where no
more than one utility truck, not exceeding one ton, and one utility trailer associated with the business is
stored. In cases where more than one home occupation is located at a residence, no more than one utility
truck, not exceeding one ton, and one utility trailer shall be allowed combined between all home
occupations at the residence in order to be eligible as a minor home occupation.



Sec. 42-8. Conditional Use Permits.

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

Where so stated by this chapter, the location of permitted uses shall require, in addition to the zoning
permit and certificate of occupancy, a conditional use permit approved by the town council when
authorized as herein after provided. A conditional use permit should be approved only if it is
permitted as a conditional use in the district regulations and only if it is found that the location is
appropriate and not in conflict with the comprehensive plan, that the public health, safety and general
welfare will not be adversely affected, that adequate utilities and off-street parking facilities will be
provided, and that necessary safeguards will be provided for the protection of surrounding property,
persons and neighborhood values, and further provided that the additional standards of this chapter
are complied with. In approving a conditional use permit the town council may impose such
reasonable conditions as it believes necessary to accomplish the intent of this chapter. Unless
otherwise specified in this chapter or specified as a condition of approval, the height limits, yard
spaces, lot area and sign requirements shall be the same as for other uses in the district in which the
proposed conditional use is located.

In determining the conditions to be imposed, the town council shall take into consideration the intent
of this chapter and may impose reasonable conditions that: abate or restrict noise, smoke, dust or
other elements that may affect surrounding property; establish setback requirements necessary for
orderly expansion; prevent or alleviate traffic congestion; provide for adequate parking and ingress
and egress to public streets or roads; provide adjoining property with a buffer or shield from view of
the proposed use, if such use is considered to be detrimental to adjoining property; tend to prevent
such use from changing the character and established pattern of development of the community.

Any use listed as requiring approval of a conditional use permit and which use legally exists at the
effective date of the regulations of this chapter shall be considered a nonconforming use, unless it
has been approved as a conditional use by the town council. Conditional use permits may be revoked
by the town council, town manager or zoning administrator, if the conditions of such permit are not
fulfilled. Nothing contained in this chapter shall be construed to compel the town council to issue a
conditional use permit. Conditional use permits approved shall be subject to administrative review
on an annual basis and to the following time limitations:

(1) Any conditional use permit granted shall be null and void 24 months after approval by the town
council if the use or development authorized by the permit is not commenced to a degree that, in
the opinion of the zoning administrator, clearly establishes the intent to utilize the granted
conditional use permit in a time period deemed reasonable for the type and scope of
improvements involved. The property owner, or applicant, may request that town council allow
a 12-month extension beyond the 24 month period for an approved conditional use permit
provided that the request is received, in writing, within at least 23 months of the conditional use
permit approval.

(2) Activities or uses approved by a conditional use permit which are discontinued for a period of
more than 24 consecutive months shall not be reestablished on the same property unless a new
conditional use permit is issued in accord with this chapter.

The town council, town manager and zoning administrator are authorized to require supplemental
conditional use permits if questions of compliance should arise regarding any provision of this
chapter.

Conditional use permit application submissions shall include a traffic impact statement whenever a
proposed conditional use permit substantially affects transportation on town streets through traffic
generation of either:

(1) 100 vehicles trips per peak hour by residential development;

(2) 250 vehicles trips per peak hour by non-residential development; or



(f)

(3) 2,500 vehicle trips per day by non-residential development.

The data and analysis contained in the traffic impact statement shall comply with Virginia
Department of Transportation Traffic Impact Analysis Regulations 24 VAC 30-155-60 and all
applicable town ordinances.

(Code 1972, § 30-8; Code 1992, 88 30-1, 30-8; Ord. of 6-2-1998; Ord. of 4-20-1999; Ord. No. 2012-
6, § 30-8, 6-19-2012; Ord. No. 2012-10, § 30-8, 11-20-2012)



Approved by: Town Manager/Zoning Adminin/TC
Town Manager
Town Manager

Business name/type
CSSWEB
Market distressed merchandise and file medical and dental insurance claims

Operatin Type Approved  Owner Address
NO Home Occ  1/9/2003 Slaughter, Stephen M. 20 Alta Ct., NE
NO CUP/Zoning 3/5/1996 Bolt, Martha H. T/A Bolt Enterprises 285  Cheverly Drive

A WN P

NO Home Occ  1/24/2011 Anderson, Robert E. 290 Cheverly Rd. NW Anderson Courier Services Zoning Administrator
YES Home Occ 8/17/2012 Hylton, Jessica Lynn 360 Cheverly Rd. NW Keepin it Clean Zoning Administrator
2/27/2012;
2/27/2008; Zoning Administrator; Town Manager; Town

YES Home Occ  3/1/2011 Hylton, Chris 360  Cheverly Rd. NW NRV Lawns & Landscaping Inc. Manager

NO Home Occ  2/21/2012 McCormick-Goodhart, Tiffany 425  Cheverly Rd. NW All Things Clean Zoning Administrator
NO Home Occ  2/17/2012 McCormick-Goodhart, Joshua 425  Cheverly Rd. NW Goodhart's Remodeling Zoning Administrator
YES Home Occ 12/29/2011 Voden, Donna 480 Cheverly Rd. NW Photography Zoning Administrator
NO Home Occ  3/9/2005 Stanley, Scott 10 Crescent Dr. Stanley Gen. Contracting Town Manager
YES Home Occ  1/31/2000 Hess, Ann L. 70 Crescent Dr. Studio Potter Town Manager
NO Home Occ  8/12/2005 Copeland, Lucy Page 95 Crescent Dr. Tutoring for school students Town Manager
ACTIVE Home Occ 11/17/2014 Stanley, Scott H. 5 S Dudley Drive Stanley's (mobile mechanical repair) Zoning Administrator
NO Home Occ  3/1/2013 Faigle, Thomas S. 20 Dudley Dr. NRYV Business & Technology Solutions LLC Asst.Town Manager
NO CUP/Zoning 3/3/1998 Moore, Brenda S. 70 S Dudley Drive Accounting bookwork Town Council
NO CUP/Zoning 5/1/2007 Mirlohi, J.S. and Susan 1140 Peppers Ferry Rd. NW  Safe Water, Inc. Denied

NO Home Occ  3/2/1994 Pomrenke, Karl Louis 15 South Central Dr. NW  Engineers Office Town Manager
NO Home Occ  3/23/1999 W.H. Robinson Consulting 155  South Central Dr. NW  W.H. Robinson Consulting Town Manager
NO Home Occ  1/20/2004 Lima, Pedro F. 175  South Central Dr. NW  Ped Car Services Town Manager
NO Home Occ  1/7/2002 Sumner, Marc A. 30 South Dudley Dr. NW  Sumner's Restoration Town Manager
YES Home Occ 9/17/1999 Morgan, Norman K. 140  Walnut Dr. NW Metrology Services, Inc. Town Manager
NO Home Occ  11/1/2007 Nicely, Debra 185  Walnut Dr. NW Cleaning business Zoning Administrator
NO Home Occ  4/8/2014 Altizer, Daniel Wade 215  Walnut Dr. NW Garage Junkies Personal Training Zoning Administrator
NO Home Occ  6/29/1999 Campbell, Carol J. 240  Walnut Dr. Home decorations Town Manager






	2015-6-01 draft.pdf
	Home Occupations and CUPs
	CUPs_HomeOccs



